Pinsky, David

From: Dan Lyons <dlyo@OSCEOLA.ORG>

Sent: Saturday, August 3, 2019 12:52 AM

To: Graham, Thomas; 'Atkinson, Karsona'; ‘McKnight, Jamie (JMcKnight@sa09.org)’;
‘SherryForcier@flhsmv.gov'; Alcohol Testing Program

Cc: Michael Hernandez; Brian Adams

Subject: monthly intox inspection report OSCO

Attachments: 02 August 2019 Monthly Intox Inspec.pdf

ALCON,

The monthly Agency Inspection Report conducted 08/02/2019 on the following instruments;
80-000966, 80-000968, 80-001715, 80-003935, 80-003937, 80-004587 and 80-005935.

Ref to instrument 80-005937, Interferent Detect Test; | did not connect the simulator. Simulator was connected and the
instrument was re-tested, not re-started. The re-test results are with in standards.

Ref to instrument 80-004587, 0.05g/210L Test; | did not connect the simulator. Simulator was connected and the
instrument was re-tested, not re-started. The re-test results are with in standards.

All intox inspections are complete and in compliance with 11D-8.

V/R

Dan Lyons

Osceola County Sheriff’s Office

Spec Ops/Traffic/DUI Enforcement Unit
Agency 407-348-1100

Agency Cell 407-269-1980

Cell 321-960-2066

Attention: The information contained in this E-mail message is privileged and confidential information intended only for the use of the individual(s) named above. If
the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copy of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please contact the sender by reply E-mail and destroy all copies of the original message.
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